



Vice Patron

WBro. Michael Curphey
WORSHIPFUL COMMANDER

Commander Elect
Bro James McEnaney



Vice Patron

Dear Sir and Brother,

By command of the Worshipful Commander, you are requested to attend the 66th regular meeting of the Lodge, to be held at the Berkshire Masonic Centre, Mole Road, Sindlesham, on Friday 15th February 2019 at 5.30pm sharp.

Yours fraternally,
WBro Paul Digby
Scribe

22 Winchester Drive
Maidenhead
Berks
SL6 3AH
Tel: 01628 412712
Pauldsm95@gmail.com

OFFICERS 2017-2018

W. Commander	W. Bro Mike Curphey
Senior Warden	Bro. J.F (Seamus) McEnaney
Junior Warden	Bro. J.F. David Arnold
Chaplain	WBro Ted Melber RAMGR
Treasurer	Bro Richard Purdy
Scribe	W. Bro. Paul L. Digby PrRAMGR
Dir of Ceremonies	W. Bro. Simon R. Jeffery, PrRAMGR
Senior Deacon	Bro. Glenn Whittaker
Junior Deacon	Bro. Bro Leslie Taylor
Asst Dir of Ceremonies	W. Bro. Ian B Johnson
Organist	W.Bro. Graham D. Seeman, RAMGR. DPGM
Guardian	W.Bro Mike Warner
Steward	Bro. Peter Sullivan
Steward	Bro Howard Vyse
Steward	Bro Andrew Basham
Warder	Bro. John A. Carpenter
I. P. Commander	W. Bro. Alan Bell

We invite you to visit the Provincial website on:- www.berksmark.org.uk

AGENDA

1. To open the Lodge
2. To confirm the minutes of the 65th Regular Meeting held on Friday October 16th 2018
3. To Present Grand Lodge Certificates to Bro Steven Young and Bro John Newman
4. The Treasurer will present the Lodge Accounts for the year ending 2018.
5. To Ballot for and if successful elevate Bro Steve Adamek, a member of Friendship and care lodge of MMM 1555. Proposed by RWBro Richard Olliver PGM GMRAC and WBro Paul Digby PrRAMGR
6. To Install the Commander Elect, Bro James McEnaney.
7. The Worshipful Commander to appoint and invest his officers.
8. To present a Past Commanders Breast Jewel to W. Bro. Mike Curphey for his service to the Lodge during his year of Office.
9. To elect:
 - i. Two Brethren to serve on the Lodge Committee
 1. Bro Lionel Higgins and Bro John Newman
 - ii. Two Brethren to act as Examiners of the Lodge Accounts
 1. WBro Ian Johnson, Bro David Arnold
 - iii. A representative to the Management Committee of BeMBA
 1. WBro Graham Seeman
10. To receive the BEMBA representatives report
11. To collect Alms.
12. To close the Lodge.

The next Regular Meeting of the Lodge will be held on Friday 18th October 2019

A rehearsal for this meeting will be held on Tuesday 5th February at Sindlesham Centre.

BRETHREN ARE REMINDED THAT LODGE SUBSCRIPTIONS WERE DUE AS FROM JANUARY 1st 2019

HONORARY MEMBERS

R.W. Bro. A. F. BRUNNING R.W. Bro. P. J. SANDS
W. Bro. C. E. WOODWARD

Dinner will be served at 2015hrs